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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 13, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: BILL WALKER -

FROM:

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the
following notation:

-- Have Bill Walker check with me.
Please follow-up with the appropriate action,

Thank you.

cc: Don Rumsfeld
Bob Linder



THE WHITE HOUSE
- WASHINGTON

May 12, 1975

MR, PRESIDENT:

The attached letter is forwarded for
your information and will be handled
routinely unless otherwise indicated.

) \DM 32"
Wk R
port




) Simlrtp'te Q}mxrt of the Pnited States
Waslington 25 B. ¢.




Aol

CHAMBERS OF
JUSTICE TOM C. CLARK




* k& o

i
White House aides are attemptmg to
recruit businessmen for key positions
in two Cabinet departments—Health,
Education and Welfare and Housing
and Urban Developnient, so far with
discouraging results. One prospect said
he wasn’t interested because both de-
partments are too ‘“‘nightmarish.”

U.S. NEWS & WORLD REPORT, May 12, 1975



Supreme Court of the Hnited States
Washington, B. €. 20543
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